
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

via Regulatory Electronic Submission System (RESS) 

 

April 10, 2024 

  

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar  

Ontario Energy Board  

PO Box 2319  

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor  

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4  

 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

 

Re:  OEB File No. EB-2023-0195, Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“Toronto Hydro”)  

2025-2029 Custom Rate Application for Electricity Distribution Rates and Charges –  

 Technical Conference Day 2 Transcript Corrections 

Toronto Hydro has reviewed the transcript from Day 2 (April 9, 2024) of the Technical Conference and 

requests for the transcript to be corrected for the following errors 

• Index of Proceedings – Panel 1 should include “S. Narisetty”  

• Undertakings JT2.4 in the Undertakings List and on Page 48, Line 17: “capacity drive” should 

read “capacity driven”  

• Undertaking JT2.6 in Undertakings List and on Pages 58, Lines 18 and 20: “ar sized” should 

read “are sized”, “deman” should be “demand”  

• Undertaking JT2.10 in the Undertakings List and on Page 74, Lines 6-8: “To compare the 

connection charges to actual costs incurred by Toronto Hydro, Alectra, and Ottawa hydro.” 

was incorrectly captured and should read “To justify the fees the connection charge in 

terms of the actual costs incurred by Toronto Hydro”. The comparison was refused as noted 

in the exchange on Page 73, Lines 19-28 and Page 74, Lines 1-5.  

• Undertaking JT2.15, Page 87, Line 87, and Page 89, Line 19: “2-BCCMBC-6E” should read 

“2B-CCMBC-6E”  

• Undertaking JT2.22 and Page 149, Lines 7-10: “To provide a comparison of the average 

expenditure required to reduce marginal outages due to defective equipment versus tree 

contact, versus foreign interference.” was incorrectly captured and should read “Update 

the graph in 1B-Staff-91 to include the five-year rolling average back to 2013.” 

• Page 1, Lines 15-20 should include “Sushma Narisetty” 

• Page 45, Line 17: “4KB feeder” should read “4KV feeder”  

• Page 52, Line 19: “hours” should read “wires” 

Daliana Coban  

Director, Regulatory Applications & Business Support  

Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited  

14 Carlton Street | Toronto, Ontario, M5B 1K5  

Visit us at: www.torontohydro.com 

Email: regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com  
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page 2 

• Page. 63, Line 2: the word “to” is duplicated.  

• Page 66, Line 2 and Page 74, Line 22: “Ottawa Hydro” should be “Hydro Ottawa”  

• Page. 84, Line 4: add “between” after “each year”  

• Page 102, Lines 13, 14, 15 and 23; and Page 103, Line 12 “Nextant” should read “Nexant”  

• Page. 109, Line 2: “the setechnical confernces” should read “these technical conferences”  

• Page. 131, Line 28: “low” should read “load”  

• Page. 147, Line 13: “ballards” should read “bollards”  

• Page. 161, Line 27: “apple” should read “APUL”  

• Page. 165, Line 1, 2, 11: “MSEs” should be “MSs”  

Please contact us if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Daliana Coban 

Director, Regulatory Applications & Business Support 

Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited 

 

Cc: Charles Keizer and Arlen Sternberg, Torys LLP; all intervenors 
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